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BULLETIN 13-EX-2 

 

 

TO: LICENSED INSURANCE COMPANIES WRITING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 

COVERAGE  FOR CORPORATIONS, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES, SOLE 

PROPRIETORS, PARTNERS AND FARM LABORERS 

 

FROM: RALPH T. HUDGENS 

  INSURANCE AND SAFETY FIRE COMMISSIONER 

 

DATE: MAY 16, 2013   

 

RE: THE GEORGIA STATE BOARD OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION REVISED FORM (WC-

10) FOR THE ELECTION OR REJECTION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE 

 

 

Effective May 1, 2013, the Georgia State Board of Workers’ Compensation (“State Board”) revised form (WC-

10) available for use in the state of Georgia, for the election or rejection of workers’ compensation coverage for 

corporations, limited liability companies, sole proprietors, partnerships, and farm laborers. 

 

This form no longer requires notarized certification.  Either form is acceptable for use in the state of Georgia 

and should be recognized by the carriers at audit.  As a result of this change in procedure, Bulletin 12-EX-2 is 

hereby withdrawn. 

 

Below is a link to the State Board’s website where you may find the new form WC-10. 

 

http://sbwc.georgia.gov/board-forms 

 

If you have any questions concerning this Bulletin you may contact the Insurance Product Review Division at 

(404) 656-6876. 
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